





                     UBA/CT/4010   
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Major Paper X — MATERIAL  MANAGEMENT
Time : 3 hours
    Max. Marks : 75

SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions. 
1. Define the term “Materials Management”.
2. List out the functional areas of Materials Management.

3. What is lead time?

4. How would you determine EOQ?

5. What is Replenishment System ( P system)?

6. What are blanket orders?

7. What is meant by vendor rating?

8. What is EBQ?

9. What is scrap yard?

10. Explain the term “Import Substitution”.
11. Write a short note on “ Tender Buying”.
12. What is “ Bin Card”?
SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.
13. What are the objectives of Materials Management?

14. Discuss the duties of Purchasing Department.
15. Write a short note on “Just In Time” purchasing.
16. What factors would you consider for a good store room layout?

17. List out the guidelines for maintaining good buyer-seller relationship.
18. What are the various steps involved in Import Purchase?

19. Explain the tools of Inventory Control.
SECTION C — (2 
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 15 = 30 marks)

Answer any TWO questions.

20. Explain in detail the advantages of combined materials and purchase department.

21. Why is the store location important?  What are the principles of a good store location?

22. Discuss the methods of evaluation of suppliers.
23. What are the various methods of foreign buying?
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